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1919 Alliant Energy Center Way 
Madison, Wisconsin  53713 

Office: 608/266-4018 

DANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
ENGINEERING DIVISION 

ADDENDUM 
JULY 15, 2022 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB) HOLDERS 

RFB NO. 322012 - ADDENDUM NO. 4 

BUILDINGS & SITE DEMOLITION - COUNTY PROPERTY 
 

 
BIDS DUE:  TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2022, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND 

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Bid (RFB) and is hereby 
made a part of the RFB.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFB. 

PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES: 
 
1. Section 00 41 13 - Bid Form 

Delete current Section 00 41 13; replace with new Section 00 41 13, issued with this Addendum. 
 
2. Section 31 00 00 - Earthwork 

Page 4 - Item 3.2.D.2.: Change: 
“ Environmental consultant will provide a disposal profile and waste manifests for all previously 

identified contaminated materials on the site. ” 
To: 

“ Environmental consultant will provide a disposal profile and waste manifests for all contaminated 
materials identified on the site. ” 

 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTOR SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
 
Q1: Who is paying the tipping fees at the landfill? 
A1: All costs associated with project completion are covered by General Contractor.  Refer to Sections 00 

41 13, 00 52 96 & 01 74 19. 
 
Q2: Section 31 00 00, Item 3.2.D.2. states “ previously identified contaminated materials” is there some 

sort of environmental report? 
A2: Not in the RFB.  See edit detailed in Item 2 above. 
 
Q3: What landfill? Mad Prairie or Deer track?  
A3: Only the Dane County Landfill.  Refer to Sections 01 74 19, 02 41 16, & 31 00 00. 
 
Q4: Will we be paid for extra trucking if we find contaminated soils? 
A4: Yes, refer to revised Bid Form, issued witht his Addendum. 
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If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please contact Scott Carlson at 608/266-4179, 
carlson.scott@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

  Scott Carlson 
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: 

Section 00 41 13 
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 Name of Bidding Firm:    

Addendum No. 4 
Bid No. 322012 Bid Form 
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SECTION 00 41 13 

BID FORM 
 

BID NO. 322012 
PROJECT: BUILDINGS & SITE DEMOLITION  
 COUNTY PROPERTY - JUNCTION OF COUNTY HIGHWAYS K & M 
 
TO: DANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS ENGINEERING DIVISION 

PROJECT MANAGER 
1919 ALLIANT ENERGY CENTER WAY 
MADISON, WISCONSIN  53713 

 

NOTE: WISCONSIN STATUTE 77.54 (9M) ALLOWS FOR NO SALES & USE TAX ON 
THE PURCHASE OF MATERIALS FOR COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS.  

 

BASE BID - LUMP SUM: 
Dane County is inviting Bids for construction services to demolish buildings & clear a site.  The 
undersigned, having examined the site where the Work is to be executed and having become 
familiar with local conditions affecting the cost of the Work and having carefully examined the 
Drawings and Specifications, all other Construction Documents and Addenda thereto prepared by 
Dane County Public Works Engineering Division hereby agrees to provide all labor, materials, 
equipment and services necessary for the complete and satisfactory execution of the entire Work, 
as specified in the Construction Documents, for the Base Bid stipulated sum of: 
 
 
   and   /100  Dollars 
 Written Price 
 
 $  
 Numeric Price 
 
 

LUMP SUM ALLOWANCE 
Provide a lump sum allowance to be included in the Base Bid to remove from the site, transport 
to, & dispose of 15 tons contaminated soils at the Dane County Landfill, per Section 31 00 00, 
Item 3.2.D., as the project requires. 
 
  and   /100  Dollars 
 Written Price 
 
 $  
 Numeric Price 
 
This lump sum allowance will be increased or decreased by change order, based on the unitary 
prices below.  Bill(s) of lading & invoices will be required for payment. 
 

• 0 - 11 tons: @  $ / ton 

• Greater than 11 tons: @  $ / ton 
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Receipt of the following addenda and inclusion of their provisions in this Bid is hereby 
acknowledged: 
 
 

Addendum No(s).    through    
 
Dated    

 
Dane County Dept. of Highway & Transportation must have this project completed by September 
16, 2022.  Assuming this Work starts by June 28, 2022, what dates can you commence and 
complete this job? 
 
 
Commencement Date:     Completion Date:    
   (final, not substantial) 
 
 
I hereby certify that all statements herein are made on behalf of: 
 
   
 (Name of Corporation, Partnership or Person submitting Bid) 
 
Select one of the following: 
1. A corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of   , or 
 
2. A partnership consisting of   , or 
 
3. A person conducting business as   ; 
 
Of the City, Village, or Town of     of the State of   . 
 
I have examined and carefully prepared this Bid from the associated Construction Documents and 
have checked the same in detail before submitting this Bid; that I have full authority to make such 
statements and submit this Bid in (its) (their) (my) behalf; and that the said statements are true 
and correct.  In signing this Bid, we also certify that we have not, either directly or indirectly, 
entered into any agreement or participated in any collusion or otherwise taken any action in 
restraint of free competition; that no attempt has been made to induce any other person or firm to 
submit or not to submit a Bid; that this Bid has been independently arrived at without collusion 
with any other bidder, competitor, or potential competitor; that this Bid has not been knowingly 
disclosed prior to the Bids Due Date to another bidder or competitor; that the above statement is 
accurate under penalty of perjury. 
 
The undersigned is qualified as a Best Value Contractor or has proven their exemption.  
Qualification or exemption shall be complete before Bid Due Date / Time. 
 
  



 

Addendum No. 4 
RFB No. 322012 Bid Form 
rev. 03/22 00 41 13 - 3 

The undersigned further agrees to honor the Base Bid and the Alternate Bid(s) for sixty (60) 
calendar days from date of Award of Contract.  
 
 

SIGNATURE:    
 (Bid is invalid without signature) 
 
Print Name:     Date:    
 
Title:    
 
Address:    
 
Telephone No.:     Fax No.:    
 
Email Address:    
 
Contact Person:    
 

END OF SECTION 
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THIS PAGE IS FOR BIDDERS’ REFERENCE 

DO NOT SUBMIT WITH BID FORM. 
 

BID CHECK LIST: 
These items must be included with Bid: 
 Bid Form  Bid Bond  Fair Labor Practices Certification 
 Project Experience / Reference Summary  

 

DANE COUNTY BEST VALUE CONTRACTING QUALIFICATION 
 

 
General Contractors & all Subcontractors must be qualified as a Best Value Contractor 
with the Dane County Public Works Engineering Division.  Qualification & listing is 
not permanent.  Renewal is required every 36 months.  Complete a Best Value 
Contracting Application online at:  

publicworks.countyofdane.com/bvc 
 

 

DANE COUNTY VENDOR REGISTRATION PROGRAM 
 

 
All bidders are strongly encouraged to be a registered vendor with Dane County.  
Registering allows vendors the opportunity to receive notifications for RFBs & RFPs 
issued by the County and provides the County with up-to-date company contact 
information.  Complete a new form or renewal online at: 

danepurchasing.com/Account/Login? 
 

 

https://publicworks.countyofdane.com/bvc
http://www.danepurchasing.com/Account/Login?
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